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  March 15, 2011 
 

 
 
TO:  Dan Baasen, LMCD Board- Wayzata 
   Chris Jewett, LMCD Board- Minnetonka 
   Dennis Klohs, LMCD Board- Minnetonka Beach 
   Bill Olson, LMCD Board- Victoria 
   Kelsey Page, LMCD Board- Greenwood 
   Tom Skramstad 
   Jay Soule 
   Lisa Whalen 

 
FROM:  Greg Nybeck, LMCD Executive Director 

 
SUBJECT: 3/22/11 “Save the Lake” Meeting 

 
A “Save the Lake” Committee Meeting has been scheduled for Tuesday, March 22, 2011.  The 
meeting will be held at 8:30 a.m. in the LMCD office.   
 
Committee Chair Bill Olson has established the following agenda:   

 
 1. Call to Order 

 
2. Approval of Agenda 
 
3. Minutes from the 12/17/10 “Save the Lake” Committee Meeting 

 
 4. Brainstorm session of possible fundraising ideas: 

 Lake Photography 

 Summer Cruise Functions 

 Local Business Campaign 

 Other  
 

 5. What’s Next? 
  
 6. Adjournment 
 

Please feel free to contact me if you have questions relating to this meeting.  I look forward to 
your attendance.  


